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Mr. Teddie Days 
Assistant Director 
Motor Vehicle Service Division 
American Postal Workers 

Union, AFL-CIO 
1300 L Street, N.W. 
Washington, DC 20005-4128 

Dear Mr. Days: 

Re: H7C-5T-C 6076 
Local 
Simi Valley, CA 93065 

On March 12, 1991, we met to discuss the above-captioned 
grievance at the fourth step of our contractual grievance 
procedure. 

The issue in this grievance is whether Article 8 Section C 
entitles the involved employees to receive Sunday Premium. 

After reviewing this matter, we mutually agreed that no 
National Interpretive issue is fairly presented in this 
case. It is further agreed that Sunday Premium is paid 
only if the employee is scheduled to work at any time 
within the period of 12:00 midnight Saturday and 12:00 
midnight Sunday (examp l e: Sunday Premium is paid for work 
performed at any time after 12:00 midnight Saturday and 
before 12:00 midnight Sunday). 

Accordingly, we agreed to remand this case to the parties 
at Step 3 for further processing, including arbitration if 
necessary. 

Please sign and return the enclosed copy of this letter as 
your acknowledgment of agreement to remand this case. 

Time limits were extended by mutual consent. 

Sincerely, 
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. ~ 7v~n7e and Arbitration 
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Teddie Days 
Assistant Director 
Motor Vehicle Service Division 
American Postal Workers 

Union, AFL-CIO 
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